
 

Date: December 18, 2020 

to: from: 

Regulatory Certification Body 

DEKRA Testing and Certification, S.A.U. 

Parque Tecnológico de Andalucía.  

C/ Severo Ochoa nº 2. 29590 

Campanillas – Malaga. Spain 

Panasonic Automotive Systems Europe 

GmbH 

Bosch Str. 27-29, 63225 Langen, Germany 

Related to product: 

 

Model name FCC ID 

MIB3E_MQB_BT WUQ-MIB3HBT 

MIB3E_MQB_BTWIFI WUQ-MIB3HBTWIFI 

 

To whom it may concern, 

We, Panasonic Automotive Systems Europe GmbH (FCC Grantee Code: WUQ), hereby declare 

that we would like to perform a Class II Permissive Change for FCC because some changes have 

been carried out to original designs.  

 

These modifications are HW and mechanical changes done to optimized the operation of the 

product. In any case they have an impact in RF characteristics of the products reported at 

initial certification.  

 

For your reference, you may find enclosed to this application the list of modifications.  

We are submitting the following new evidences related to the product, since they are different 

from the initial homologation: 

• Partial RF and EMC test reports 

• Schematics 

• Internal Photographs 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
__________________________ 
By: Armin Montigny    
Title: Senior Manager R&D       
Company: Panasonic Automotive Systems Europe GmbH 
Telephone: +49 (0) 6103 3759 198 
e-mail: armin.montigny@eu.panasonic.com 
 


